

Dental Hygiene Committee of California

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1050, Sacramento, California 95815 Phone 916.263.1978 Fax 916.263.2688 | www.dhcc.ca.gov



NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING - TELECONFERENCE

February 27, 2013 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.

Department of Consumer Affairs 2005 Evergreen Street, Silverwood Lake Room Sacramento, CA 95815 916-263-1978

DENTAL HYGIENE COMMITTEE OF CALIFORNIA TELECONFERENCE AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.
- 2. Public Comment for Items Not on the Meeting Agenda.
- 3. Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt Modifications to Proposed Amendments to Title 16, Division 11 of the California Code of Regulations (CCR), § 1149 et. seq Relating to Sponsored Free Health Care Events Subsequent to the Disapproval of the Regulatory File by the Office of Administrative Law.
- **4.** Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the December 3, 2012 DHCC Enforcement Subcommittee Meeting Minutes.
- **5.** Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the December 3, 2012 DHCC Licensing and Examination Subcommittee Meeting Minutes.
- **6.** Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the December 3, 2012 DHCC Legislative and Regulatory Subcommittee Meeting Minutes.
- 7. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the December 3, 2012 DHCC Education and Outreach Subcommittee Meeting Minutes.
- **8.** Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the December 4, 2012 DHCC Full Committee Meeting Minutes.

TELECONFERENCE SITES:

Michelle Hurlbutt, RDH, President Center for Dental Research 24876 Taylor Street Loma Linda, CA 92350 Nicolette Moultrie, RDH 597 Center Avenue, Suite 315 Martinez, CA 94553

Timothy Martinez, DMD
Western University Health Education Center
701 East Second Street
Pomona, CA 91766

Evangeline Ward, RDH 179 Elmira Road, Suite H Vacaville, CA 95687

Noel Kelsch, RDHAP Holiday Inn Lobby 412 State Route 3 Plattsburg, NY 12901 One or more Dental Hygiene Committee of California (DHCC) Member(s) will participate in this meeting at the teleconference sites listed above. Each teleconference location is accessible to the public and the public will be given opportunity to address the DHCC at each teleconference location. The public teleconference sites are noticed on the agenda. Public comments will be taken on the agenda items at the time the specified item is raised. The DHCC may take action on any item listed on the agenda, unless listed as informational only. All times are approximate and subject to change. Agenda items may be taken out of order to accommodate speakers and to maintain a quorum. The meeting may be cancelled without notice. For verification of the meeting, contact Anthony Lum at 916-576-5004 or access the DHCC Web Site at www.dhcc.ca.gov

The meeting facilities are accessible to individuals with physical disabilities. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting Anthony Lum at 916-576-5004 or email Anthony.lum@dca.ca.gov or send a written request to the DHCC at 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1050, Sacramento, CA 95815. Providing your request at least five business days prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability of the requested accommodation.